
From: McKnight, Kevin - DNR 
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 4:36 PM 
To: Smith, Jason 
Cc: Williamson, Carrie; Kirchmeier, Bill; McKnight, Kevin - DNR 
Subject: RE: Tecumseh Products Company LLC, 1604 Michigan Ave., New Holstein, 

WI (former site) - DNR BRRTS Activity #02-08-585623 
 
Jason, 
 
This email is approval of your June 19, 2020 request to extend until August 25, 2020 ,the deadline to 
submit the Scoping and Work Plan as required in the April 29, 2020 WDNR Letter. 
 
Please contact me if you have questions. 
 
Regards, 
 
Kevin 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Kevin D. McKnight 
Temporary Cell Phone: 920-366-5455 
Phone: (920)-424-7890 
kevin.mcknight@wisconsin.gov 
 

 

From: Smith, Jason <Jason.Smith@tecumseh.com>  
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2020 10:31 AM 
To: McKnight, Kevin - DNR <Kevin.McKnight@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Williamson, Carrie <carrie.williamson@tecumseh.com>; Kirchmeier, Bill 
<Bill.Kirchmeier@tecumseh.com> 
Subject: Tecumseh Products Company LLC, 1604 Michigan Ave., New Holstein, WI (former site) - DNR 
BRRTS Activity #02-08-585623 
 
Dear Kevin, 
 
I have attached an extension request letter on behalf of Tecumseh Products Company LLC for the 
additional investigation request as called for in the WDNR letter dated April 29, 2020.  Thank you for 
reviewing this matter and am available to discuss our request. 
 
Regards, 

 

Jason Smith 
 
Corporate Director of Environmental Control / Legal Support 
Tecumseh Products Company LLC 
2700 West Wood Street 
Paris, TN  38242 
731.644.8127 direct 
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731.707.2889 mobile 
731.644.8184 fax 
jason.smith@tecumseh.com 

 
 

 
 

 "Before printing, think about the environment" 

 
Important Warning:  This message is intended for the use of the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain 
information that is confidential or privileged, the disclosure of which is governed by applicable law.  If the reader of this message is 
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this information is strictly 
prohibited.  If you have received this message in error, please advise the sender by reply message and then delete this message 
immediately.  This email and its attachments are privileged and confidential. 
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